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Public Standards Mailbox <public@public-standards.gov.uk>

Re: Freedom of Information request - Corporate Estate Managing Maintenance
1 message

Public Standards Mailbox <public@public-standards.gov.uk> 10 July 2023 at 09:56
To: 

Dear 

Thank you for your email of 5 July 2023, in which you requested information under the Freedom of Information Act
2000 about the maintenance of our  corporate estate i.e. operational buildings, land and any other property (e.g.
investment) and schools, if they are within your jurisdiction. The Committee on Standards in Public Life does not hold
information relating to this matter. The CSPL is a non-departmental public body sponsored by the Cabinet Office and
as such, operates under the systems procured and supplied to us by the Cabinet Office.

You may therefore wish to contact the Cabinet Office who may be able to assist you further:foi-team@
cabinetoffice.gov.uk.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal
review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter
and should be addressed to:

Internal Review Officer
Committee on Standards in Public Life
1 Horse Guards Road
London SW1A 2HQ
public@public-standards.gov.uk

Please remember to quote reference number CSPL-FOI 2303 in any further correspondence relating to this request
for information. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to
the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow, Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Kind regards,

Committee on Standards in Public Life
E: public@public-standards.gov.uk  
1 Horse Guards Road, London, SW1A 2HQ
Follow us on Twitter @publicstandards

On Wed, 5 Jul 2023 at 10:06,  wrote:
Dear Committee on Standards in Public Life,

Please can you provide me with information concerning the maintenance of your corporate estate i.e. operational
buildings, land and any other property (e.g. investment) and schools, if they are within your jurisdiction. Not any
social housing/dwellings.

Q1. What type of maintenance management model does your organisation use? E.g. Managed supply-chain, single
hard-fm & soft-fm contractor, internal workforce, principal contractor etc.
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Q2. Can you provide a list of the approved contractors used?

Q3. What are the total values of contracts granted?

Q4. When do these contracts expire?

Q5. What services are provided in each contract?

Q6. What procurement method was used? E.g. Open ITT, Framework if so, which one?

Thank you for your help.

Yours faithfully,

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

Is public@public-standards.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Committee on
Standards in Public Life? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=the_standards_committee

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-anonymisation-code

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
FOI page.

-------------------------------------------------------------------




